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From: Kate Barr

To: Goldthrite, Cody@Ener
Subject: RE: CEC - Palmdale - 03-10-17.doc
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 12:00:27 PM

Hi Cody — We just found out that Mr. Cameron’s first name is Thomas, not Tomas, as we have in the
app page from 3/10. It’s not spelled incorrectly anywhere else. Can we go ahead and fix this and
send you the updated? ~k

From: Kate Barr [mailto:kate.barr@californiareporting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:55 AM

To: 'Goldthrite, Cody@Energy"
Subject: RE: CEC - Palmdale - 03-10-17.doc

Final attached.

From: Goldthrite, Cody@Energy [mailto:cody.goldthrite@energy.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Kate Barr

Subject: RE: CEC - Palmdale - 03-10-17.doc

Attached with edits.

Cody Goldthrite

California Energy Commission
Office of the Chief Counsel
916-654-3895

cody.goldthrite@energy.ca.gov

From: Kate Barr [mailto:kate.barr@californiareporting.com]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Goldthrite, Cody@Energy
Subject: CEC - Palmdale - 03-10-17.doc

Hi Cody — Attached is the 3/10 transcript. Kate
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